
 
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 

 
College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

September 2, 2014 

TO:  CNAS College Council Members 

FROM: Paul Rollinson, Council Chair 
College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting 
Tuesday, September 9, 2014  
Temple Hall 145 
3:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order: Paul Rollinson, Chair 

II. Announcements  
 

III. Approval of minutes from April 8, 2014   

IV. Curricular Proposals ……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 

Biology 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 560 Population Genetics and Evolutionary Mechanisms .............................................. 1 
  Prerequisite change 
Mathematics 
 Program Changes: 
 Mathematics, B.S. Comprehensive ....................................................................................... 2 
  Course and credit hour changes 
 Mathematics, B.S. Non-comprehensive................................................................................ 3 
  Course changes 
 Mathematics, B.A. Non-comprehensive................................................................................ 4 
  Course changes 
 Course Changes: 
 MTH 101 Intermediate Algebra I ........................................................................................... 5 
  Title and Description change 
 MTH 130 Contemporary Mathematics .................................................................................. 6 
  Prerequisite change 
 MTH 135 College Algebra ..................................................................................................... 7 
  Prerequisite change 
 MTH 138 Pre-Calculus .......................................................................................................... 8 
  Prerequisite change 
 Course Deletion: 
 MTH 102 Intermediate Algebra II .......................................................................................... 9 
 
  

V. New Business/Old Business 
 

VI. Adjourn 
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